
January 23, 2025. 

HON. BIENVENIDO C. DE GUZMAN, II 
VICE MAYOR 
TUGUEGARAO CITY 

Sir: 

I would like to formally request for the Renewal of a Legislative Franchise 
to Operate the Dupaya Recreation Center which is set to expire sometime on 
August 30, 2025. 

The Dupaya Recreation Center, has all the qualifications and none of the 
disqualifications to operate and maintain, for recreational and commercial 
purposes, a cockpit within Tuguegarao City, having maintained and 
complied with all the requirements of Ordinance No. 08-2005, otherwise 
known as "The Cockfighting Ordinance of 2005." 

Your favorable action regarding this matter is highly appreciated. 

Thank you and Godbless! 

Very truly yours, 

ELIZ hi ; ETH G. DUPAYA) 
(Owner/Operator- Dupaya Recreation Center) 
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THE HON. MAILA ROSARIO TING-QUE 
TUGUEGARAO CITY MAYOR 
Tuguegarao City, Cagayan 

JOEL JOSEPH L. EGIPTO, Ph.D. 
Secretary to the Sangguniang 
Tuguegarao City, Cagayan. 
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